

 $\frac{PARISH\ OF\ AGLISHCORMICK-BARONIES\ OF\ CLANWILLIAM\ AND}{COONAGH}$

PARISH OF AGLISHCORMICK

BARONY OF CLANWILLIAM & BARONY OF COONAGH

INDEX

	Page
Ph. of Aglishcormick, Barony of Clanwilliam	1
Ballyphilip Boherroe	2
Caherconreafy Cloverfield Coolnashamroge	5 6
Felloree	7
Garrynagoord	8
Ph. of Aglishcormick, Barony of Coonagh	9
Ballynagally	10
Glebe of Ballynagally	11
Milltown	12
Miscellaneous	
Ah a nsollis A glishc ormick	13 14
Crussalaghta Cloverfield Mational School	15 1 6

Parish of Aglishcormick	Boundary Surveyor 1
(Bary. of Clanwilliam)	
Eagluis Chormaic, Cormac's the people "An Eagluis".	Church. Generally called by
Aglishcormick	J. O'D.
Aglishcormick or	Revd. Edward Walsh, P.P.
Lisscormick	Revd. George Madders, Rector
Liscormick	Tithe Composition Book
Aglish Cormuck	Down Survey
Agillishcormocke	Civil Survey 1654-1656

Ph. of Aglishoormick (contd.)

Situated about 8 miles S.E. of the City of Limerick. It is bounded on the N. by the Ph. of Grean; on the W. by Ballybrood and Rathjordan Ids.; on the S. by Kilteely Ph.; and on the E. by the Ph. of Aglishcormick, in the Barony of Coonagh.

This parish is about 1 mile long and the same in breadth. It contains 7 townlands, all arable and very level. Roads leading to Herbertstown from the villages of Pallas and Caherconlish bound its N. and E. sides.

Ballyphillip

-- B. S.

2

Baile Philip, town of Philip.

Ballyphilip

-- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. Geo. Madders, Rector

-- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P.

-- Down Survey

Ballyfillip

-- Presentments Book

In the S. end of the parish. It is bounded on the E. by Milltown Td.; on the W. by Ballybrood Td.; on the N. by Coolnashamroge Td.; and on the S. by Kilteely Parish.

Contains 299 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax, and some wheat. The proprietor, Thos. Maunsell, Esq., has it let per his agent, Revd. Thos. Atkinson, to 4 tenants by leases of 3 lives at £2 12s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 2s.4d. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and is bought by the tenantry.

Boherrooa

-- B. S.

3

O'D. B**ót**her Ruadh, red road.

Boherroe

-- J. O'D.

-- Presentments Book

-- Inhabitants

Boheror

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. Geo. Madders, Rector -- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P.

Boherue

-- Barony Map

In the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Ballynagally Td.; on the W. by Garrynagoord Td.; on the N. by Grean; and on the S. by Ballyphilip Td.

Contains 242 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil partly light, producing potatoes, corn, and flax. The proprietor, Walter H. Burgh, Esq., has it let per his agent W. Griffith, Esq. to 14 tenants by leases of

Boherrooa (contd.)

2 lives at £2 to £2 2s. per acre, and in farms of 40 to 3 acres. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly, and Tithe 2s. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and bought by the tenantry. Prevailing Names - Hayes.

Caherconreafy

-- B. S.

4

Cathair Con Riabhtha, Cu Riabhach's stone fort. O'D.

Caherconreafy
Caherconreefy
Cahirconreiffy
Carconreffy
Cahircon Rieffie

-- J. 0'D. -- Tithe Compn. Book -- Down Survey Map

-- Acts of Settmt. &c.
-- Civil Survey 1654-1656

Situated in the N.W. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Garrynagoord Td.; on the W. by Caherconlish Ph.; on the N. by Grean Ph.; and on the S. by Cloverfield Td.

Contains 70 acres, which are arable and without limestone, producing potatoes, corn & flax. The proprietor Thos. P. Maunsell, Esq. has it let per his agent the Revd. Thos. Atkinson to 3 tenants by leases of 1 life at £1 1s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 2s.2d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and bought by the tenantry.

Cloverfield

-- B. S.

5

Cloverfield

Cloverville

-- J. O'D.

-- Inhabitants

-- Fresentments Book

-- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P.

- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. Geo. Madders, Rector

Situated in the W. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Garrynagoord Td.; on the W. by Ballybrood Td.; on the S. by Coolnashamroge Td.; and on the N. by Caherconreafy Td.

Contains 172 acres which are arable. Soil deep and without limestone, producing potatoes, corn, wheat and flax. Proprietor Thomas P. Maunsell, Esq., has it let per his agent Revd. Thos. Atkinson to 3 tenants by leases of 1 life at £2 to £1 17s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 2s.4d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and bought by the tenantry.

Coolnashamroag

-- B. S.

6

Cúil na Seamróg, corner or angle of the shamrocks. O'D.

Coolnashamroge ____ J. O'D.

Coolnashamroag (contd.)

Coolnashamroag Cooleneshamroge Culneshamroge Cooleneshamroge Culnasumoroge

-- Inhabitants -- Down Survey

-- Down Survey Map
-- Acts of Settmt. &c.

-- Civil Survey 1654-1656

Situated in the W. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Feloree Td.; On the W. by Ballybrood Ph.; on the W. by Garrynagoord Td.; and on the S. by Ballyphilip Td.

Contains 197 acres, arable and without limestone. The proprietor Thos. P. Maunsell, Esq., has it let to 2 tenants by leases of one life at £2 per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Felloree

-- B. S.

7

Frond. Feiltheoiridhe, but meaning uncertain. O'D.

Feloree

-- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. G. Madders, Rector

-- Revd. Edwd. Walsh, P.P.

-- Sarony Map

Ffellorie

-- Civil Survey 1654-1656

In the centre of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Boherroe Id.; on the W. by Coolnashamroge Id.; on the N. by Garrynagoord Id.; and on the S. by Ballyphilip Id.

This td. contains 70 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil light, producing corn and flax. The proprietor Walter H. Burgh, Esq., has it let per his agent Wm. Griffith, Esq., to 4 tenants, 2 with leases of one life and all at £2 10s. per acre in farms of 16 to 5 acres. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly, and Tithe 2s.6d. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Garrynagoord

-- B. S.

8

Garraidh na gGuaird, garden of the field of the rounds, circles, etc. O'D.

Garrynagoord Garrynagourd

-- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. G. Madders Revd. Edwd. Walsh, P.P.

Sitd. in the N. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Boherroe Td.; on the W. by Cloverfield Td.; on the N. by Grean Ph.; and on the S. by Coolnashamroge Td.

Contains 90 acres, which are arable. Soil light, without limestone, producing potatoes, corn & flax. The proprietor Thos. Maunsell, Esq., has it let to 9 tenants by

Garrynagoord (contd.)

leases of 1 life at £1 5s. to £2 15s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly, and Tithe 2s. per do. Bog very scarce.

Parish of Aglishcormick

-- B. S.

9

(Bary of Coonagh).

See name of parish, page 1.

Situated about 9 miles S.E. of the City of Limerick. It is bounded on the E. by Kilteely Ph.; on the N. by Grean Ph.; on the W. by Aglishcormick Ph. (Barony of Clanwilliam); and on the S. by Kilteely Ph.

This parish is about 1 mile long and a 4 mile broad, containing 3 townlands of arable and level ground, and with a road leading through it from Pallas to Herbertstown.

Ballynagally

-- B. S.

10

Baile na gCailleach, town of the nuns. J. O'D.

Ballynagally

-- J. O'D.

Ballinagally

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. G. Madders -- Revd. Edwd. Walsh, P.P.

Ballingally Ballinagallagh -- Presentment Book

-- Civil Survey 1654-1656

Situated in the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. and N. by Grean Ph.; on the W. by Boherroe Td.; and on the S. by Milltown Td.

Contains 402 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil deep, producing corn, flax, potatoes and some wheat. The proprietor Maurice E. Moore, Esq., has it let to 11 tenants by leases ending in 1861 at £2 12s. to £2 2s. per acre, and in farms of 68 to 3 acres. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly, and Tithe 2s.9d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce, and is bought by the tenantry. Prevailing Names - Ryan.

Glebe of Ballynagally

-- B. S.

11

Glebe of Ballynagally Glebe of Aglishcormick

-- J. O'D. -- Inhabitants

In the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. and N. by Ballynagally Td.; on the S. by Milltown Td.; and on the W. by Ballyphilip Td.

This Glebe contains 22 acres, which are arable and without limestone. Soil deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax and wheat. The proprietor Revd. Geo. Madders, Rector, has it let to one tenant by a lease of one life at £3 per acre. Co. Cess 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe none. Miltown

-- B. S.

Milltown

-- J. O'D.

Baile Mhuilinn, town of the mill.

Miltown

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. G. Madders, Rector

-- Revd. E. Walsh, P.P.

-- Barony Map

Milltowne

-- Acts of Settmt. &c.

Situated in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. and N. by Ballynagally and Ballynagally Glebe Tds.; on the S. by Kilteely Ph.; and on the W. by Ballyphilip Td.

Contains 150 acres, which are arable. Soil partly deep, without limestone, producing potatoes, corn, wheat, and flax. The proprietor Revd. Richard Wolfe has it let per his agent Thomas Disney, Esq., to 6 tenants by leases of one life and 31 years at £2 to £2 8s. per acre, and in farms of 40 to 7 acres. Co. Cess 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre, half yearly; Tithe included in the rent. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and bought. Prevailing Names - Deys.

Aha an Sullus

-- B. S.

13

12

Áth Soluis, ford of light.

Chansollis

-- J. O'D.

The Ford of the Light (Eng.) -- The Inhabitants.

Situated on the boundary of Grean and Aglishcormick parishes, at the union of the tds. of Boherroe, Garrynagoord, and Longstone, and on the road from Pallasgreen to Caherconlish.

It was the ford on this road prior to the making thereon of the small pipe or gullet, and it took its name from light once seen in the night passing that way from Rathcree, which is a small distance away to the North.

Aglishcormick

-- Inhabitants

14

See parish name. J. O'D.

Situated in the E. point of the Glebe of Ballynagally.

It is a small burial place in a cultivated field. It is about 86 feet long and 50 feet wide, and is surrounded by the form of a ditch now mouldered away. Its surface is green, with a few small stones standing in it as headstones; but it is not now much in use except for children.

Cruss a Laghta

-- Inhabitants

15

Cros a' Leachta, the cross-roads of the sepulchral monument. J. O'D.

Crossalaghta

-- J. O'D.

Situated in the middle of the East boundary of the td. of Ballyphilip, and between same and Milltown Td.

It is the cross formed by the road from Pallasgreen to Herbertstown and another branching off at right angles eastwards, and leading to Kilteely. It takes its name from some large stones there, called in Irish a "Leacht", signifying "a sepulchral monument".

Cloverfield National School -- Inhabitants

16

Situated in the extreme N.E. corner of Garrynagoord Td., and about 3 chains S. of Ahansollis.

This school was built in 1835 at the expense of about £180 by the parishioners. It is two story high, and in it are daily taught from 100 to 30 boys and from 80 to 20 girls. The Master is paid £8 per annum from the Board of Education, exclusive of about £10 from the scholars, and the Mistress is paid £8 also from the Board, along with about the same sum from the scholars. It is expected that both salaries will soon be raised to £12 each from the Board. The scholars are all Roman Catholics.

End of Aglishcormick Parish